

Our ref: SSI-22765520-PA-53

Ryan Butler
Acting Director ESP Partnering, Metro West
Sydney Metro

Attention: Ari Stypel

22 June 2026

**Subject: Sydney Metro West - Stations Package West (SSI 22765520) - Construction
Environmental Management Plan Package**

Dear Mr Butler,

Thank you for submitting the construction environmental management plan for the Sydney Metro West, Stations Package West, and its supporting suite of documents as listed in Table 1 (the documents). Thank you also for your response to our requests for additional information.

I note the documents:

- establish the overarching environmental management framework and supporting environmental management measures for the SPW works;
- have been prepared in consultation with relevant stakeholders;
- have been endorsed by the Environmental Representatives and Acoustic Advisors where required under the approval;
- establish environmental governance arrangements, environmental risk management processes, monitoring and reporting requirements, incident management procedures and environmental control measures for construction activities; and
- have been revised to address matters raised by the Department during assessment.

Accordingly, I approve the documents under the corresponding conditions in Table 1 as nominee of the Planning Secretary.

Table 1: Approved Documents

Document Name	Document Version	Reference Number	Approval Condition
Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)	Revision 04 dated 28 May 2026	SSI-22765520-PA-53	C2
Visual Amenity Management Plan (VAMP)	Revision 02 dated 28 April 2026	SSI-22765520-PA-56	C7
Heritage (Non-Aboriginal and Aboriginal) Management Plan (HMP)	Revision 03 dated 29 April 2026	SSI-22765520-PA-55	C7
Noise and Vibration Management Plan (NVMP)	Revision 03 dated 28 April 2026	SSI-22765520-PA-54	C7
Noise and Vibration Monitoring Program (NVMonP)	Revision 04 dated 28 May 2026	SSI 22765520 PA 57	C16

If there are any inconsistencies between the documents and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please make the documents and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Adam Iskander at adam.iskander@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary